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From: TSY News
Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2024 4:07 PM
Subject: Recruitment Wrap - Thursday 18 January 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

TSY recruitment

Expressions of interest

e APS5-EL2, Road User Charge Unit, Labour Market, Environment, Industry, and Infrastructure
Division
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The Treasury supports a range of flexible working arrangements, including job share and part-time hours.
Staff who are working with flexible arrangements are encouraged to apply.

— treasury.gov.au
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From: TSY News
Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2024 8:32 AM
Subject: Recruitment Wrap - Thursday 25 January 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

TSY recruitment

Expressions of interest



UTD
Text Box
FOI 3538 - Document 2


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
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EOI-7-2024 APSS5 - EL2 Road User Charge Unit

Expression of interest are sought for a range of roles within a new Road User Charge Unit, in the
Industry and Infrastructure Branch in LEIID, Fiscal Group. The roles, ranging from APS5 to EL2,
present an opportunity to deliver on an emerging Government priority; developing long-term
options for zero emission vehicles user charging.

LEIID is seeking expressions of interest for roles S 47E(d)

Commencement is expected to start
from early-February 2024. Open to staff across Canberra, Sydney, Melbourne - with a strong
encouragement for Sydney and Melbourne staff to come join the Fiscal Family.

This is an opportunity to be involved in the early stages of developing policy with strong connections
to climate change, government revenue, and commonwealth/state relations. The role will involve
consultations with state and territory officials, contributing to Council on Federal Financial Relations
meetings, developing road user charging policy, preparing advice to the Treasurer S 47E(d)

A familiarity with budget process,
economic analysis, transport policy and policy development would be advantageous.

EL2 Director (Substantive EL2 or high performing EL1)

You will be leading the Road User Charge team, representing Treasury with external stakeholders
and state officials, ensuring key delivery milestones are met and leading a broad range of
consultations. You must have excellent organisational and relationship management skills that will
enable you to communicate effectively with SES, the Treasurer’s Office, divisions across Treasury and
external contacts. The ideal candidate is a strong leader, with strong strategic policy and liaison
skills.

APS5 to EL1 team members (substantive only)

You will contribute to road user charging policy development, undertaking research and consultation
with internal and external stakeholders, and preparing advice supporting the Director. The ideal
candidates are good all-rounders willing to work where required, with strong communication,
organisation, and attention to detail. Subject matter, policy or data analysis experience would be
highly desirable. In addition, you must be able to work collaboratively with a team and adapt to
changing timeframes.

For further information please contact Damian Mullaly, Assistant Secretary, LEIID, 8 22 or
via email at Damian.Mullaly@TREASURY.GOV.AU.

Interested staff should apply online with a short summary of which role(s) they are interested in and
provide a current CV and the name of at least one referee by 11:30pm Tuesday, 30 January 2024.

Interested applicants should advise their Division Head of their intention to submit an EOL.
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